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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:18 AM
To: ‘Leanne Steinwalll . .
Subject: RE; Sand Stone Investment Partners

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

We do not send acknowledgements for address changes but you should be able to view the update
online within 2-3 business days at www.sunbiz.org.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Leanne Steinwall [mailto:lsteinwall@emeraldasset.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 10:59 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Sand Stone Investment Partners

Thank you so much for your prompt reply.
Our new address is as follows:
3 Harbor Road, Cold Spring Harbor, New York 11724,

Also, please advise if we will receive any offical document stating that the records have been changed
with the State of Florida.

I appreciate your help - and will also contact the NY Secretary of State,
[Leanne

--- On Wed, 6/9/10, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state fl.us> wrote:

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Sand Stone Investment Partners

To: "Leanne Steinwall" <Isteinwall@emeraldasset.net>
_Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2010, 2:58 PM

< L05000116253

e —

Thank you for your e-mail. Please reply to this e-mail and let us know your new address, so that we can
have our records updated. For help with questions about your records in New York, please check with
the New York Secretary of State.

Thank you.
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Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Leanne Steinwall [mailto:lsteinwall@emeraldasset.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 10:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sand Stone Investment Partners

Hi there,

We are moving our business location and I'm wondering who | have to notify of the change to
make it legal. We are a Florida Corp so should 1 just update it with you or do 1 have to notify
NY also because we operate out of NY.

Thanks for any help you can offer,
Leanne Steinwall

Sand Stone Investment Partners
631-396-3962



